From: Dodd, Jessica (FAA)

To: LOPEZ, MICHAEL S (CTR); Feller, Brian (FAA); Davis, Michael W (FAA)
Cc: HOOVER, KATHLEEN; CASEY, TAYLOR D (CTR)

Subject: RE: Elbit FCC Experimental License | Leveraging for OKC ETB SIL
Date: Thursday, January 4, 2024 2:20:30 PM

Good afternoon, Mr. Lopez,

After speaking with Engineering and assuming PMOD will process adding the OKC ETB to
the existing license and coordinate any additional requirements with the FAA, the FAALC
accepts the request to add the ETB as a covered site. Please let me know if email acceptance
will suffice or if signatures will be required.

Respectfully,

Jessica Dodd

Interagency Program Support — AJW-L533
Project Management Specialist

Federal Aviation Administration

Office: (405) 954-3286

Cell: (405) 618-1403

Jessica.Dodd@faa.gov

As a Federal Government employee, this message is intended only for the designated recipient(s) and may contain confidential
information. This message is solely intended to facilitate business discussions and does not constitute any contractual direction
or authority to take action per discussions. Only persons with obligation authority can obligate the government for goods or
services. Obligating correspondence will be accompanied by an obligation document: i.e., purchase order from Contracting
Officer or credit card purchase order. These are the only documents to authorize work and dollar thresholds applicable to the
effort. Therefore, any action taken based on the information discussed is done so at your own risk.

From: LOPEZ, MICHAEL S (CTR) <MICHAEL.S.LOPEZ@associates.cbp.dhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2024 1:54 PM

To: Feller, Brian (FAA) <brian.feller@faa.gov>; Davis, Michael W (FAA) <Michael.W.Davis@faa.gov>;
Dodd, Jessica (FAA) <Jessica.Dodd @faa.gov>

Cc: HOOVER, KATHLEEN <KATHLEEN.HOOVER@cbp.dhs.gov>; CASEY, TAYLOR D (CTR)
<taylor.d.casey@associates.cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: Elbit FCC Experimental License | Leveraging for OKC ETB SIL

Jessica —
Good afternoon, and happy new year.

I am attempting to obtain a letter from FAA to attach that states FAA has ok’d the frequencies and
there is no interference to Will Rogers IAP radars or radios. So that | may send it on to Elbit for FCC
coordination.

Has there been any traction on this effort?

Kind Regards, Michael
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Wichael S. Lopes
Contractor — LMI

CTSE [DRS] LPE, SE SME
DHS/CBP/USBP/PMOD
DHS/CBP Mobile: 202.961.7325

DHS/CBP Email: michael.s.lopez@associates.cbp.dhs.gov
LMI Contractor Email: mlopez@I|mi.org

From: LOPEZ, MICHAEL S (CTR)

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 10:45 AM

To: brian.feller@faa.gov; michael.w.davis@faa.gov; jessica.dodd@faa.gov

Cc: HOOVER, KATHLEEN <KATHLEEN.HOOVER@cbp.dhs.gov>; CASEY, TAYLOR D (CTR)
<taylor.d.casey@associates.cbp.dhs.gov>

Subject: Elbit FCC Experimental License | Leveraging for OKC ETB SIL

Importance: High

Jessica, Michael, Brian —
Good morning.
Hope and trust all is well. Happy holidays!

Please find the attached [Elbit] MATR-X FCC Experimental License filing and a PMOD agreement
memorandum letter to emit at the OKC ETB.

Once you are in concurrence, please respond with an agreement letter.

If you have further questions, please feel free to reach out to me.

Thank you in advance.

Kind Regards, Michael

Wichael S. Lopes

Contractor — LMI

CTSE [DRS] LPE / ECT SIC SME

DHS/CBP/USBP/PMOD

DHS/CBP Mobile: 202.961.7325

DHS/CBP Email: michael.s.lopez@associates.cbp.dhs.gov
LMI Contractor Email: mlopez@Imi.org
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